

Pen Selwood Parish Council

There will be a meeting of the full Committee at the Village Hall
On Monday 11th March 2013 at 7.30 pm

Agenda

1. Public Open Forum
2. Apologies for absence
3. Notice of interest
4. Mins of meetings held previously on 11th Jan 2012 and 30th Jan 2013 and 14th November 2012.
5. Matters arising from mins
6. Parish Plan/Neighbourhood Plan – Progress-Geoff Parcel
7. Planning activity- Andrew Jenkins
8. Update Highways-Tony Appleton
9. Update on Footpath Coordination.
10. Coombe Street Railings Update – Tony Appleton
11. Leigh Common Encroachment –Peter FitzGerald.
12. Discuss response to letter sent to Colin Young 28th Jan 2013.
13. Discuss possible wording for Jubilee Clock and Plaque-Andrew Jenkins.
14. Clerk to advise on outcome of Precept discussions with SSDC
15. Discuss general concept of making “small houses into big houses” via planning process. This matter was raised at planning meeting on 30th Jan Application number 12/04685 Oak Dene Coombe St.
16. AOB

Date of next meeting

Kevin Stow, Clerk to the Council

Limetree Cottage, Underhill, East Knoyle SP3 6BS Tel: 01747 830431 kandbstow@hotmail.com
penselwoodclerk@hotmail.com